From: Goncalo Lemos

Sent: 10 June 2020 17:32

To: arjanborufi; John Palmer >

Subject: 20943: Bromfield cafe, 64 Aldermans Hill, London, N13 4PP

Dear Sirs,

We can confirm that we received instructions from Mr.Borufi to arrange a site inspection at the above premises and
to advise in relation to the issue of sound insulation between the café and the residential unit above. We advised
that access would be required not only to the premises but also into the flat above, being the receiver complaining
about noise.

We were subsequently informed that the tenant of the flat was not agreeable to us being given access to their flat.
We were, therefore, obliged to cancel our scheduled site visit, as any inspection at the Café Premises without access
to the flat above, would be a futile exercise. Consequently, we would not be able to conduct effective acoustic tests
and recommend any appropriate remedial measure to the floor between the café and the Flat above.

We confirm that once the occupier of the premises above is prepared to allow access into the property, we would be
pleased to attend both premises and undertake the necessary inspection and follow-up with suitable
recommendations.

Kind regards,

Gongalo Lemos
Senior Acoustic Consultant
B.Eng MIEnvSc MIOA
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----- Forwarded message -----
From: "Keith Loosley" <

To: "Arjan Borufi" <

Cc:

Sent: Fri, 22 May 2020 at 14:11
Subject: Re: Request Sound limiter
Hi Arjan

To follow up from my previous email and just to clarify the works required on your property | can confirm we will
book a site survey as soon as Government restrictions allow us to visit your premises to quote you on the supply and
installation of a Formula Sound noise limiter at the moment we believe this to be after the 1st June. There are
various types and until we visit | can not give you an exact quotation but as a guild, they are normally supplied and
installed for £1200.00 plus VAT.

The installation will include us setting the sound level to either your own agreed level or in conjunction with your
local authority EHO if required assuming this setting can be performed during normal working hours the settings will
be logged and the board sealed with tamper-proof seals, any arrangement to do this outside of our normal trading
hours 9 am - 5 pm would incur a further charge.

If we find during our survey any other issues outside of the control of the noise limiter eg acoustic vibration sound
leakage etc we will advise you and quote for this work separately if required.

Regards

Keith

Keith Loosley / Managing Director
keith@knightsoundandlight.com / 020 8579 0144

Knight Sound and Light Ltd
www.knightsoundandlight.com
98-100 Uxbridge Road, Hanwell, London, W7 3SU

003506

On Thu, 21 May 2020 at 15:39, Keith Loosley < > wrote:
Hi Arjan

Thank you for your email I'm hoping to be able to start booking jobs from the 1st June So | will contact you as soon
as we know we are allowed to do this.

Regards

Keith

Keith Loosley / Managing Director
keith@knightsoundandlight.com / 020 8579 0144

Knight Sound and Light Ltd
www.knightsoundandlight.com
98-100 Uxbridge Road, Hanwell, London, W7 3SU

005006
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